

**Onsted Village Council
Special Council Meeting
March 19, 2018**

5:00 PM

Meeting was called to order at 5:00pm by President Bailey. Council present: Armstrong, Bailey, Newell, Shoemaker, Schultz, Wolverton, Treasurer and Clerk.

Act 51 Resolution: Motion to add west Fourth St. as a Major street was made by Schultz, second by Wolverton. Voice Vote: Newell, yes. Armstrong, yes. Wolverton, yes. Schultz, yes. Bailey, yes.

Discussion ensued regarding changing the April and October meetings to the second Monday to allow the receipt of invoices prior to the meeting. Motion was made by Armstrong, second by Schultz. All ayes, motion carried.

OCRC cleaning the fields March 24-25 and April 14-15. Discussion about bringing stone in for the fields, Caleb to get with Jack to find out where to stage it before it is spread. There was also discussion about putting a bunker behind the DPW for storage of said stone. Other discussion about OCRC applying for a grant.

Motion to adjourn the special meeting at 5:17pm was by Schultz, second by Wolverton. All ayes, Motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted,

Annette Dupuie, Village Clerk